

Road Committee
Meeting Minutes
March 5, 2014

Attendance: Roger Thompson, Christina Goodwin

Absent: Chuck Stata, Barrie Sawyer, Glen Hanson, Jiri Hajek

Meeting called to order 6:00 p.m.

Weather issues and vehicle issues caused the majority of the Committee to be absent. Roger and Christina met anyway to discuss preparation for the upcoming Town Meeting.

Intent of Warrant Article is:

1. Going uphill to include the large rocks pushing up at the top
2. Get pictures if able to have for Town Meeting
3. Preferred to list out what the project covered for Town meeting
4. Would like to ask Jiri to print maps and update the new location for Town Meeting
5. Christina will pull the poster boards from last year and try to update

In general, both Roger and Christina agree that the feedback has been good although the year has been harsh.

Items of concern were mentioned:

1. Dips from meeting the Town section. This is caused by issues of meeting the sections together and the process done in the 2012 section versus the 2013 section. This is what happens when you have to match something done by a different company.
2. Believe there might be ledge in this new project area and may need to bore this area. This area could be bored by the Town or added to the bid specs for boring.

After Town Meeting, Roger and Christina, established a list of items to be considered:

1. The Committee must sit down and add culverts and guardrails to the plan
2. Update planning
3. Find a more permanent recommendation for each year. Stay away from feet and stick to a dollar figure.
4. Add gravel roads to the plan

Meeting adjourned at 7:00 pm.